Board of Selectmen

RECEIVED

The Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, February 27, 2018, at 6:30 p.m.
at the Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet, 1&{4{802%'23? isLarificipated that the
meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the meeting gnagiql? so only after
notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meetingin doing so. “"Z‘“‘;é EET

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comment.

IL Community Updates:
A. Eversource: Conversation with Jerry McDermott regarding Wellfleet electrical issues.
B. Outer Cape Health Services Update: An update from Outer Cape Health Services CEO,
Patricia Nadle on the construction plans for the Wellfleet Outer Cape Health Center.

ITII.  Public Hearing(s) 7:00pm

IV. Licenses
A. Common Victualler
e The Fox and Crow Café

V. Appointments/Reappointments
A. Berta Bruinooge to Personnel Board

B. Police Department — Special Officers [Police Chief]
¢ Kayla Ryan
¢ Robert Pimentel
e Samuel Hammond

C. Fire Department — Full Time Firefighters / Paramedics / EMT’s [Fire Chief]
e Shawn Deane
e Justin Kinshaw

VI.  Use of Town Property
A. Elaine Hartman — Wedding ceremony at Cahoon Hollow Beach - August 18, 2018
B. Della Spring — Yoga classes at Mayo Beach June 26, 2018 — September 6, 2018

VII. Business

Letter of Support or Non-opposition for Nature’s Alternative, Inc. [TA]

Town Meeting article recommending a new Board of Water Commissioners position [BWC]
Request for Town Meeting article correction of Polystyrene Reduction Bylaw and update
from Committee. [Lydia Vivante]

Discussion and request from Eversource for easement

Request for vote to approve move of utility pole and supports at 210 Kendrick Ave
Discussion of electric vehicle charging stations

Vote to send proposed Zoning Bylaw changes to the Planning Board per Chapter 40A. [ATA]

VIII. Town Administrator’s Report

aEEFE awp

Town of Wellfleet 1 BOS Agenda
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment




IX.  Topics for Future Discussion

X. Correspondence and Vacancy Report
XI. Minutes (Meeting minutes of 2.13.18) P"’?, E":: 5 ’*f ED
XI. Executive session and Adjournment W8 FEB23 A S0
i [ »:-;'- Ly
T0 UULEET
Town of Wellfleet 2 BOS Agenda

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: hitp.//www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I
February 27,2018

COMMUNITY UPDATES — A. Eversource

REQUESTED BY: ATA

DESIRED ACTION: | Conversation with Jerry McDermott on Wellfleet electrical

issues.

PROPOSED None

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




sAem|y pue isii4 Alojes

8102 ‘L2 "qo4

Bupiesuibug weysAg 92inosiang

e wouJ) Aiddns s|qeloysal A
e buipinoid m sy Apjiqer

"IINDJID JUBJISYIP

edljewojne mau
94 eale anoidwil

O} ||leH UMOL puIlyaq pPa}eso

9(q 0] pasodoud

buiaq s! Jew.ojsuel) 821n0s mau y :Arewwng

speibdn Ayjiqelay 19915119

ADH3INT

AOUNSSHUINT




shem|y pue isii4 A1sjes

3noud Alddns AY €2 € 10 Jswliojsuel) umopdals Jayjle JO SSo| Uo
Allligeljal aA0Idw J8yLIN) 0) SWIBYDS JSJSUEL} DIJRWOINE JO UOHE|[e)SUl SMO|Y

sal|ddns AMEZ OM} Uim ‘OM} Uj POPIAIP 89 0} JINoJI0 AN BUlSIXS SMOJY =

Jawuojsueldy Jamod
PUE JINJIID ANEZ PUODSS B WOl 8( ||IMm Jawiojsued) siy) Joj Alddns oo«

UOI}e20| pasua9l| J0 Juawases 0zx,0z xoidde
UO }S [eldJswwo) "J g 1S UIB|\ Jeau JowIojsueld) jJunowped mau |[Bjsu| =

:Aligeljey easy aaoidw Jayung o) jesodoud

96-96-7# HNJJID AXNEZ SUO WOl Jswlojsuel) umopds)s a|bulg —
PY puod |In9 uo g6 uoneysgns woly palddns Apuaing

-Baly Jsjua)/|leH umo] 1e9}j||opA 0} Al ddng |eoujos|g Bunsixg

i uoijesapisuo?) 1o} jesodoud

ADUNSSYHIANI




shem|y pue isii4 Ajajes
(%

L8 eS @oha gy 17 AGE  MILEGET

4

TR AV FA |

: ._. dw £ 8 B1Ee T A0z b1 .. L, 1S wmh_m

1189 ]SO0 WIS

o

upsixg oy

(i
B |1BH [UMO!L 13314 2N

8)a42uo0)
uj sadid

og lind
2 L ...,/_,_ g
- . ..r< /). ._/._,._., (l/.\/ . . c
RIS g s wd
< - S
ugx e 8 B 2J34nog
e)s buibieys

(aql ezis) uoneys Buibieys pasodoud 10} Jauliojsuel 1 ped ainyng maN-
JONING J9JUa) JO3Y|I3 M\ 104 JoWIOJSURI ] 99INOG MON-

IHN=SHIAT 1S UIBIN 00€-98Z IIBH UMO L }991}]]9M Pulyag ped Jauwiiojsuel) pasodosd




shem|y pue isii4 Aiojes

suoneoo| ped uo paseq
paulwlis)}ap aq 0} s|ielap ¥ 8doog «
Bale ay) ul pasinbal aq
lIm sepesbdn Juswdinbs peaysono § 8|04 =
Ayajes 1o} Juswdinba pajunow
-ped ||e Jesu palinbal ale spie|jog »
paulwJalap
9Q 0] 82IAI8S uollels buibieys Jo 8zIS =
(010 ‘Jomas
‘18]em) a)Is U0 sainonyis punoJlBispun
Bunsixa uo Juspuadap sani|ioe)
S pajunow-ped pue punolbiapun Map =
JSSIISM Woly Jd155%T SUOZ PUE|ISAA [E1O] |90JBd ||[EH UMO] =

Sjulod uoissnosi(

ADHINT

FDUNSSHUIANT




sAem|y pue isiid Aiajes

J9Y}960] 81) 0] S}INDJID OM]} MOJE [|IM JBY} [[eH UMO] pulyeq ped umopdals e
lBIsul ued am JI 096 UNa.1D Bunsixe dn 3oeq 0} pasn aq ued (9Gg) JINDJID PUOISS v

s

EAKER YL

A% HY D VD8
b

BM’ER‘ Y

ATHO LEW

s m\g; eaJe siy] ul N J
B | Jswuosues;  JINoAID 096 H o
2 f —UNQ C>>O_UQ®H.W ozusiwe \ ] e Lzl
/ VA 00SC MON ..., M
§; 503 1 WOLPR T3S ,i\

ADYINI

ADUNSSHIAT




sAem|y pue jsiid Ajojes

"S}INPUOI BIA JOWLIOJSURI) JB)UD [[IM SB|qeI [[e —
pappe salim peayidaA0 Mau 1o Buiouay ou aq [IM aidYy] 90N

doap .6 X apim .2 x ybiy .9 xouddy
IDUN=SHIAT -sSuoisusuiig Jawojsuel | junowped

ADYINT




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST II
February 27, 2018

COMMUNITY UPDATES - B. Outer Cape Health Services

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Update from OCHS CEO, Patricia Nadle, on the construction
plans for the Wellfleet Outer Cape Health Center

PROPOSED None

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain







A Look Back: The original AIM Medical Center, opened in 1966,
was constructed from a Sears Roebuck health center kit.



ot |¢|
= (LT =
] LY
i —
—
==

] |
- L& | -

A Look Ahead: To support patient-centered care, the new health center design and

g

renovations will meet all ADA accessibility requirements, and include larger exam
rooms, critical medical technology, furnishings, and upgrades.




WELLFLEET HEALTH CENTER CONSTRUCTION TIMELINE

Design Development March — April 2018

Schematic Design/ Design April — June 2018
Documentation

Project Bids, Review & Award July — August 2018
of Contract

Construction, 9 months September 2018 — May 2019

Certificate of Occupancy & June 2019
Opening



Philanthropy, such as the AIM Thrift Shop proceeds, helps OCHS to serve
the community with new initiatives and programs that would otherwise be
unfunded. The total estimated cost of the Wellfleet project is $6.4M.



Outer <
Cape

HEALTH SERVICES

Questions?




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I I

February 27, 2018

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

REQUESTED BY: N/A

DESIRED ACTION: | None

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I V

February 27, 2018

LICENSES - A. Common Victualler

REQUESTED BY: The Fox and the Crow Café

DESIRED ACTION: | Approve the CV license(s) for the following business(es): The

Fox and the Crow Café
PROPOSED I move to approve the Common Victualler business license for
MOTION: The Fox and the Crow Café.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST v
February 27, 2018

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS — A. Boards and
Committees

REQUESTED BY: Berta Bruinooge

DESIRED ACTION: | Appoint Berta Bruinooge to the Personnel Board

PROPOSED I move to appoint Berta Bruinooge to the Personnel Board for a
MOTION: term ending June 30, 2018.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

%Y "—«( Z‘,/"'"'

20\8
Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s ac\&\gmes @’Qﬁr do unlty
needs your help. Please volunteer. ‘& \!

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to: «
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

0 Name JC// 7// ng&’/}// /:737 i Date (57-"7//02///0()

Mailing Address /£ [+ Byy 7L

S e f)Tee i~ [14 22443
Phone (Home) _ 905 ~ 349 ~£450 (cell) _—
E-mail m(’aéﬁ /%,&/a /e 41e 1

Q  Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be

useful to the Town: _Wy /102 /- S/ £, ( 7 s ) Lo/ e Lo,

{ /ﬂ Wy free. (25 Lenrs 5 Jrcasirsr, //a//ﬁ/&)f ipibet of

Lirvarante (15 7éara ) M&/%ﬁ%# Helizet Hshiid socre /ci
FUepds of #ho /VJZ////7~’ ’7’0&%)/4 J Lrrends o f He)fTcer (/04 i

0 Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

L4 /Me iy (el (///Z%ﬂ‘z’ Lo d Praike s H Truct e (o 7—i/‘3/'%zé/%’é&/’y

Zns Lrewgd pu (A5 214G 74 (L) 1Pzt OF /J// \ M par (o mresrupis z/
Legiliny 077 )06y f/zﬂ/h 1z //'//J,zb pttiee [ //%yﬁm Jag Ass? 1o ce

/
chJ//Zz%fAesz,, Ao Sizat) bl pass fem, /,mﬁ A - e
&X/)é’jf/aMc/e A’?@ﬁ/i@zyuw 7 4S5 /20 /s /

0 Committees/Boards of Interest:1) F/ﬂ/dé? 742 / Ly
2)
3)




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST v
February 27, 2018

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS — B. Police

Department
REQUESTED BY: Police Chief
DESIRED ACTION: | Appoint Special Officers Kayla Ryan, Robert Pimentel, Samuel
Hammond to the Wellfleet Police Department
PROPOSED I move to appoint Special Officers Kayla Ryan, Robert Pimentel,
MOTION: and Samuel Hammond to the Wellfleet Police Department from
’ May 14%, 2018 through June 30", 2019.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Town of Wellfleet
Police Department

February 19, 2018

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Chief Ronald L. Fisette

Subject: SPECIAL POLICE OFFICERS APPOINTMENT

I'request the following individual(s) be appointed as a Special Police Officer.

Appointment Period: May 14, 2018 through June 30, 2019
Kayla Ryan Robert Pimentel Samuel Hammond

y submitted for your information and consideration.

ARenald L. Fisette,
hief of Police

ce: Dan Hoort, Town Administrator
Joseph Powers, Town Clerk



Police Officer Position; Full Time [ ] Part Time [ XX ]

Communications Position; Full Time [ ] Part Time [ ]

WELLFLEET POLICE DEPARTMENT

SUMMARY SHEET OF APPLICANT'S INFORMATION
Applicant's Name: _Ryan Kayla A.
({Last) {First) {Middle)

The following information is a summary of information provided as part of a 10 page
application packet. The entire application is available for your review if you so
desire.

I PERSONAL HISTORY

Address: 69R Anthony Street
(Number & Street)
Berkley MA 02779
(City/Town) (State) @ip)

I  EDUCATION

Graduate Number of
School Name, Address and Phone Number Years Degree Major
d Yes/No
Attended
Bristol Plymouth Regional Technicall
High School Yes 4 Diploma

Westfield State University Criminal
Undergraduate | 577 Western Ave No 3 Justice
Westfield, MA 01086

Graduate
Other
b. Have you attended or are attending a Reserve Police Academy? Yes [ XX ]No [ ]If yes,
give details to include completion date: Plymouth Police Academy 2/2018
c. Have you attended or are attending a Full Time Police Academy? Yes[ ]No [ XX ] If yes,

give details {0 inciude compietion date:
d. Do you have a First Responder certificate? Yes [ XX ]No[ ]Exp. Date: 2/2020
e. Do you have a CPR certificate? Yes [ XX ] No[ ]Exp. Date: 212020

Wellfleet Police Department; Summary Sheet of Applicant’s Information -1-



f. List any special abilities, interests, sports or hobbies along with degrees of proficiency:

First Aid, CPR, AED, OSHA 10, Horseback Riding, Soccer

g. List any special equipment or computer systems with which you have experience,

Microsoft Office

I EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Dates

Rates of Pay

From To

Mo.fYr, Mo./Yr.

Name, Address and Telephone of
Employment

Start

Finish

Supervisor's Name and Title

5/2017 N/A

Wellfleet Police Department
36 Gross Hill Road
Wellfleet, MA 02667

Community Service Officer

Lt. Mike Hurley

Reason for Leaving:

N/A
Dates Rates of Pay
From To Name, Address and Telephone of ) o, .
Mo/Yr. MoJYr. Employment Start Finish Supervisor's Name and Title
Wellfleet Police Department
5/2017 N/A 36 Gross Hill Road Lt. Mike Hurle
Wellfleet, MA 02667 SR ey
Religf Dispatcher
i Dates Rates of Pay
From Toe Name, Address and Telephone of . a3 .
Mo /YT. Mo.Yr. Employment Start Finish Supervisor's Name and Title
11/2013 MA Amgﬂ:duaet:snSAGLlard SFC. Jonathan Kresel
b. Have you ever been disciplined or forced to resign because of misconduct or

unsatisfactory employment? Yes [ ] No [ XX ] If yes, give details:

C. Are you eligible for rehire with each of your former employers? Yes [ XX INo[ ]If

no, please explain:

Wellfleet Police Department; Summary Sheet of Applicant’s Information




Police Officer Position; Full Time [ ] Part Time [ XX ]

Communications Position; Full Time[ ] P

art Time | ]

WELLFLEET POLICE DEPARTMENT

SUMMARY SHEET OF APPLICANT'S INFORMATION

Applicant’'s Name: _Pimentel Robert J.
{Last) (First) {Middle)
The following information is a summary of information provided as part of a 10 page
application paclket. The entire application is available for vour review if you so
desire.
I PERSONAL HISTORY
Address: 165 Warren Road
(Number & Street)
Townsend MA 01469
{City/Town) (State) (Zip)
i} EDUCATION
Number of
Graduate A
School Name, Address and Phone Number Years Degree Major
d Yes/No Attended
North Middlesex Regional High School
High School | 19 Main Street Yes 4 Diploma
Townsend, MA 01469
Waestfield State University .
Undergraduate | 577 Western Ave No 3 éﬁcM?n%?y
Westfield, MA 01086
Graduate
Other
b. Have you attended or are attending a Reserve Police Academy? Yes [ XX JNo [ ]If yes,
give details to include completion date: Western MA Police Academy 5/2018
C. Have you attended or are attending a Full Time Police Academy? Yes [ ]No [ XX ]I yes,
give details to include completion date:
d. Do you have a First Responder certificate? Yes [ XX INo[ ]Exp. Date: 5/2020

e. Do you have a CPR certificate? Yes [ XX ] No [ ] Exp. Date: 5/2020

Wellfleet Police Department; Summary Sheet of Applicant’s Information -1-




f. List any special abilities, interests, sports or hobbies along with degrees of proficiency:

Good communications skill and athletic

g. List any special equipment or computer systems with which you have experience.

Microsoft Word, Excel and Powerpoint

i  EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Dates Rates of Pay
From To Name, Address and Telephone of L. ., .
Mo./Yr. MoJYr. Employment Start Finish Supervisor’s Name and Title
Wellfleet Police Department
5/2017 N/A 36 Gross Hill Road Lt. Mike Hurl
Wellfleet, MA 02667 o ainahe
Community Service Officer

Reason for Leaving:

N/A
Dates Rates of Pay
From To Name, Address and Telephone of - . .
MoJYT. Mo./Yr. Employment Start Finish Supervisor's Name and Title
Pearl Restaurant
250 Commercial Street
9/2015 N/A Wellfleet, MA 02667 Kristi Wage, Floor Manager
Bar-back, Bus Boy, Part time
Bartender
Dates Rates of Pay ]
o S
From To Name, Address and Telephone of - . .
Mo./YT. Mo.JYr. Employment Start Finish Supervisor’s Name and Title
b. Have you ever been disciplined or forced to resign because of misconduct or
unsatisfactory employment? Yes [ ]No [ XX ] If yes, give details:
c. Are you eligible for rehire with each of your former employers? Yes [XX INo[ TIif

no, please explain:

Wellfleet Police Department; Summary Sheet of Applicant’s Information



Police Officer Position; Full Time [ ] Part Time [ XX]

Communications Position; Full Time [ ] Part Time [ ]

WELLFLEET POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY SHEET OF APPLICANT'S INFORMATION

Applicant's Name: _Hammond Samuel D.
(Last) {First) (Middle)

The following information is a summary of information provided as part of a 10 page

application packet. The entire application is available for your review if yvou so
desire.

I PERSONAL HISTORY

Address; 10 Old Colony Way
(Number & Street)
Yarmouth MA 02664
{City/Town) {State) {Zip)

I  EDUCATION

Graduated Number of
School Name, Address and Phone Number \?esl;:!: Years Degree Major
Attended
Harwich High School
High School | Transferred to Yes 4 Diploma

Nauset High School
Westfield State University ?”s'gi"a/'
577 Western Ave g

Undergraduate | \vestfield, MA 01086 No 4 Fihnic &

Studies
Graduate
Cther
b. Have you attended or are attending a Reserve Police Academy? Yes [ XX]No{ ]Ifyes,
give details to include completion date: Plymouth Police Academy 2/2018
C. Have you attended or are attending a Full Time Police Academy? Yes [ ] No [ XX ]If yes,

give details to include completion date:
d. Do you have a First Responder certificate? Yes [ XX ] No[ ]Exp. Date: 2/2020
e. Do you have a CPR certificate? Yes [ XX ]No[ ]Exp. Date: 2/2020

Wellfleet Police Department; Summary Sheet of Applicant’s Information -1-




List any special abilities, interests, sports or hobbies along with degrees of proficiency:

Basic Hunter Training, Westfield State Club Volleyball, Golf

List any special equipment or computer systems with which you have experience.

Certificate in GIS Crime Analysis and MACA Crime Analyst Training Conference

I EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Dates Rates of Pay
From To Name, Address and Telephone of . L, .
Mo./Yr. MoJYr. Employment Start Finish Supervisor's Name and Title
Wreaths for Door & More
12/2016 | N/A 42 Commonwealth Ave Laurie Karras, Owner
Yarmouth, MA 02664 2 ’
Shipping Manager
Reason for Leaving:
N/A
Dates Rates of Pay
From To | Name, Address and Telephone of | o\, | Einich | Supervisor's Name and Title

Mo./Yr, Mo./YT.

Employment

5/2013 | 9/2017

Nickerson Sate Park
3488 Main Street
Brewster, MA 02631
Laborer

Eric Levy, Park Supervisor

Rates of Pay

Dates
From To Name, Address and Telephone of . . .
Mo./Yr. Mo./Yr. Employment Start Finish Supervisor's Name and Title
b. Have you ever been disciplined or forced to resign because of misconduct or

unsatisfactory employment? Yes [ ] No [ XX 1If yes, give details:

C. Are you eligible for rehire with each of your former employers? Yes [ XX |No [ ]If

no, please explain:

Wellfleet Police Department; Summary Sheet of Applicant’s Information




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V
February 27, 2018

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS - C. Fire

Department

REQUESTED BY: Fire Chief
DESIRED ACTION: | Appoint Full Time Firefighters / Paramedics / EMT’s
PROPOSED I move to appoint Full Time Firefighters / Paramedics / EMT’s
MOTION: Shawn Deane and Justin Kinshaw to the Wellfleet Fire
Department.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Wellflect Fire Department

e ——— ——

T Lawrence Bowd. Wollilea, MA 02667
Bachard 1 Paadey o Plume Sy 34437848
Fire Chict Fax. {308) 349-031¥

Memo
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM:  Chief Pauley
DATE.  February 16, 2018
RE: Appointment of Firefighter/Paramedic Shawn Deane
cC: Mr. Dan Hoort, Town Administrator

In accordance with Wellfleet Town Charter Section 3-5-3, I have appointed Mr. Shawn Deane to
the vacant position of full-time Firefighter/Paramedic. To comply with the provisions of the
Charter, I request your approval of this appointment.

Mr. Deane’s appointment as a full-time Firefighter/Paramedic will be contingent on a
satisfactory pre-employment physical exam and criminal offender records (CORI) check as well
as passage of a physical ability test to the standards of the Massachusetts Human Resources
Division.

Mr. Deane is currently a resident of Sandwich and has one (1) year of full-time
Firefighter/Paramedic experience, as well as ten (10) years experience as a commercial
fisherman. He has eamed his Bachelor of Science degree in Para-Medicine & Fire Science from
the University of New Haven. He is also a graduate of the Massachusetts Fire Academy Career
Recruit Training Program.

Mr. Deane will be hired on a probationary basis for the first 12 months of his employment as a
condition of employment.

Respectfully submitted,

y &7

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief



Shawn P. Deane

e, Forestdale, MA 02644

R0k newhaven.edu
7749947454

Educstion; Mey 2012- May 2016
Bachelors in Para-Medicine: GPA 3.5

Cogcentrafion: Fire Science

University of New Haven, West Haven, CT

“First student to graduate with a Bachelor's in Para- Medicine from the University of New Haven

e Courges:
e Anatomy | &2 ©  Building Construction

e Cadaver Lab *  Fire Investigation |
® ME Autopsy Lab Emergency Medical ¢  Pumps and hydraulics
Systems
Fireilghter/ Paremedic, Sandwich Fire Dept. Sandwich, MA February 2017- January 201§

¢ Maintain current imowledge of treatment protocols and response equipment,
o Provide FF I and ALS skills in the emergency response setting.
Paramedic, Cape Cod Ambulance, West Yarmouth, MA Sept 2016 Current
¢ Provide inter-facility transports along with critical care transports.
*  Made positive working relationships with other ¢mergency personnel such as nurses, doctors, patients and

families.
EMT, American Medical Response, New Haven, CT Jupe 2013 June 2016
®  Provide 911 and inter- facility transports in a busy city environment.
Perswedic internship, Guilford & Hamden CT, Fire Dept. NMovember 2015- March 2016

©  Was lead of 50+ ALS calls.
o 700+ hours of training under professional staff,

¢ NREMT-P @  Firefighter I/l (Massachusetts Fire

@  Massachusetts Certified Paramedic Academy Career Class 254 Stow Ma)

e  PHTLS ¢  Hazmat Operations

¢ ACLS ®  Region V Authorization to practice as a
e BLS Paramedic

3 and Community In ment;
Alpha Lamda Delta Honor Society, University of New Haven, CT
Fire Science/ EMS club, University of New Haven, CT
Academic All American. University of New Haven. CT
Athletic Scholar, University of New Haven, CT



Wellfleet Fire Department

HO Lavwrence Road, Wellileorn, MA 02667
Ricliard 1 Pavles. I Phone: 508 149.3734
Free Chict Fas {308) 3390218
Memo
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM:  Chief Pauley
DATE:  February 16, 2018
RE: Appointment of Full-time Firefighter/EMT (pending Paramedic certification)
CC: Dan Hoort, Town Administrator

In accordance with Wellfleet Town Charter Section 3-5-3, T have appointed Mr. Justin Kinshaw
to the vacant position of full-time Firefighter/EMT (pending Paramedic certification). To
comply with the provisions of the Charter, I request your approval of this appointment.

Mr. Kinshaw’s appointment as a full-time Firefighte/EMT (pending Paramedic certification)
will be contingent on a satisfactory pre-employment physical exam and criminal offender records
(CORI) check as well as passage of a physical ability test to the standards of the Massachusetts
Human Resources Division.

Mr. Kinshaw is a resident of Wellfleet and has been an on-call member of this Department for
three (3) years. He has completed all of the course work for his Paramedic certification, is in the
final stage of his “hands on™ practical course work, and, is anticipated to be certified as a
Paramedic within the next four (4) months,

Mr. Kinshaw will be hired on a probationary basis for the first 12 months of his employment, of
which will include the satisfactory completion of his Paramedic certification in accordance with
the requirements of the Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services and as a National
Registry Paramedic. As a condition of employment, he will also be required to pass the
Massachusetts Fire Academy Recruit Training program.

Respectfully submitted,

AP /A//{

Richard J. Pauley, Jr.
Fire Chief



JUSTIN M KINSHAW

A Orive Wellfleet, MA 02667

AR mail com

EXPERIENCE

MAY 2015 ~ PRESENT

FIREFIGHTER/EMT, WELLFLEET FIRE DEPARTMENT
Responsibilities include but not limited to-Patient care, inspection and maintenance of
equipment and vehicles, firefighting, keeping inventary of materials and medications. cleaning,
public safety/education and continual education,

JANUARY 2012 — PRESENT

CARPENTER, SELF EMPLOYED
Responsibilities include but not limited to-management of chents homes and properties,
invoicing and billing, staying up to date on local and state codes, management of employees and
overseeing their tasks to completion, and construction design and building,

EDUCATION

JUNE 2017
PARAMEDIC, CAPE COD COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Studied and practiced ail of the necessary subjects to be capable of providing advanced
lifesaving services.

MAY 2016
FIREFIGHTER 1 & 2, BARNSTABLE COUNTY FIRE TRAINING ACCADEMY
Studied and practiced all the necessary skills to be capable of being a competent firefighter,

APRIL 2014
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICITIAN, CAPE COD COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Studied and practiced all of the necessary subjects to be capable of providing basic lifesaving

services

CERTIFICATIONS
*  Emergency Medical * IS 100 *  Sepsis {BLS)

Technician *  PALS *  Narcotic Abuse {BLS)
*  Firefighter 1 & 2 * JCS 200 ' Blast Injuries (BLS)
*  AHA Basic Life Support (CPR) Pumper Safety & Operations  + Asthma (BLS)
* Hazardous Materials LS 700 *  Pediatric Seizures (BLS)

(Operations Level *  Anaphylaxis (BLS) * Tactical Emergency Casualty
*  Prehospital Trauma Life *  Myocardial infarction (BLS) Care

itérigort Responder) * CHF VS COPD (BLS) *  Conflict of Interest Law

Diabetic Emergencies {BLS)



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST v I

February 27, 2018

USE OF TOWN PROPERTY - A. Cahoon Hollow Beach

REQUESTED BY: Elaine Hartman

DESIRED ACTION: | Approve the use of Town property at Cahoon Hollow Beach

PROPOSED I move to approve the use of Town property at Cahoon Hollow
MOTION: Beach for Elaine Hartman’s wedding ceremony on 8/18/2018.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




1%~

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

ApplicantLg Qine Hatw a) j Affiliation or GroupL j
Telephone Number li??— SY9- a-a‘g7 l Mailing Address 39 Pire L’CboJ D
Email address|CHardman 719 Yaol . Com)| Cardrer,m 4 01446

Town Property to be used (include specific area) Ca—/“x’n 'L/ a/ low ‘Z @CI‘ in ¢ /05(
ﬁrop‘m‘;[g, “D -l—ke, %ZQdLOMACF
Date(s) and hours of use: 8"/ / 8 / / 8 ﬁé/' ‘5;0/)5)

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

dXoldirng ceromony, approxi madely 20 pesple .

.M ,ﬁva// Beverages, o Leps. Slort C_efernof\z, Po

sqnlicand Hecorations . Zo
X Va / -~ -

SuV 4o énqq Jutsts (rom : ,r)?,

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)

/A

Fa N

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $50.00 processing fee,
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed prior
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service
permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.

Action by the Board of Selectmen:

I:lApproved as submitted

pproved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s)

Date; Pfocéssing Fee: $50.00 )
' /
Fee:

(over)

JAN 11 2018



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Inspector of Buildings:

Health/Conservation Agent

o

Comments/Con 1t10ns

Permits/Inspections needed:

1%

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Fire Department:

13/ 5

/A ,
Police Department: ﬁ% / / /7 / /7
Sat. [n fhe midde
i Lok g e

-

Comments/Conditions:
mf ,q;//,-fs—/‘ Conaed
?MK‘y ﬁ—aiSS’/ e7C.

Comments/Conditions: /(,/ M

A _

Community Services Director:
W2

Drwomxé-_ﬁ&ﬁ ok

Comments/Condijtions \‘i l\ i
<m n o+ Quec QV\+’€Q Coal k“"eﬁ ec

Comments/Conditions: E Z W
544¢0mé&5%%&“&“
v it

Y

RCCRSS '\o \osz@cl/\ 7],
Harbormaster: Shellfish:
AY
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions
Recreation: Town Administrator:
cQM Q. ook
Comments/Conditions' '

Comments/Conditions




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V I

February 27, 2018

USE OF TOWN PROPERTY - B. Mayo Beach

REQUESTED BY: Della Spring

DESIRED ACTION: | Approve the use of Town property at Mayo Beach

PROPOSED I move to approve the use of Town property at Mayo Beach for
MOTION: ]6)t:llza£[8)ring’s yoga classes from June 26", 2018 to September
ACTION TAKEN: Mc;ved B.y: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY g /

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
300 MAIN STREET
WELLFLEET, MA 02667
Applicant b@ ua S‘P‘//i ﬂi] Affiliation or Group

1 ccobery Shreet, ot 2
Telephone Number_ (€1 - 18G- /715 Mailing Address 247 Newix Y y Ot 233
Poctprn MA 02015

kf{maﬂ address (gf | ‘ﬁ 5' 2}[ ! Eﬁ Zg@ gW\a{/ Lowm
ot 8Ar L qo T \vein Euvhpe RV o The (ryT
e Brach  belind e

Town Property to be used (include specific area) M/{U £

_Dx@( (Do F 1o post Flat)

Date(s) and hours of use: \ ue i@d W g o 4 \Psa‘l/n
b ginn: \J%'/w 201% Hnioudn Sept o, 201§

Describe activity including purpqc);\se number of persons 1nvolved equipment to be used, parkmg arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

1 iéﬁ(jﬂ 15 _min :,L—Lé \atino \fo% class — %hft%d/\ivxq,
T)h@/% and _relaxabima N/) &Lu orvmnk wooded Qﬁqm—a
Agrfd \ Thise daes \/\/}Q beon é/uBﬂu{A ou A0S ﬁ Nk

</
lMAM&%&SXW( e 19&%(/ Mﬁ)mrﬁfﬁ 1 LU) LT Wl
) 4='4g m o) n A2 LS
Descﬁ%ecgy Tr(\)-gn sefwcz reggsteg\ (fohceudletalls D&l(’;k\//assmtanze etc.) Lok g@" ( % g
ot leask €5 owd Cven mod.

NN @S nggted

—

sl PR, VaYa) /éx[(,l/\\ sz

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $50.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days pnor to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed prior
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service

permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.

Action by the Board of Selectmen:
Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

ki :
Dateé?j B Processing Fee: $50.00 %)M/

AUG 21 2017 Fee:

(over)



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

/.i

Health/Conservation Agent:

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Inspector of Buildings:

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Police Department:

Comments/Conditio

8/2 /17

Fire Department: W

Comments/Conditions:
724 |
56./7 7

AT
DPW(’_? @&(3 Y3
8(24\\7 NS

Communi?' Services Directo‘r:)7’/}()7

Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions:
S/ 2417
/
Harbormaster: I Shellfish:
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions

Recreation: M/\/V\ (Q NQ%
Comments/Conditions g / ng / ! q_

Town Administrator:




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST v II

February 27, 2018

BUSINESS — A. Nature’s Alternative, Inc.

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Letter of Support / Non-Opposition for Nature’s Alternative,

Inec.
PROPOSED I move that the Board of Selectmen collectively sign a Letter of
MOTION: Support / Non-Opposition for Nature’s Alternative, Inc.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




groz 'Lz Aeniqga4

USLWLI1D3|3S JO pieog 1934||2/M Y3 03 UoIleIuasald

NI ‘TJAILYNYILTY
S, ANLVYN




"Alunuwiwod
ay3 ul buiaib jo uoinsod Asejdwaxa ue utejuiew |jIm am ‘sanjea 1no ybnoayy pajesisuowaq
-abueyd |ny1dedwi 31e3.1d 03 s sa|geus buiag|am pue buijesy oy m>_Wmeu_m
|eanjeu pue Aylesy e s3owoid oym s|euoissajoad JO 310mIau parsnil ‘palniwiwiod e buipjing
"SIAI| 1193 dURYUI

s1awo01snd djay 01 aAMlS am ‘s1anpoud pue 321A13s Ajjenb-1saybiy ‘buipes|-Aiasnpul butisaiep Ag -

NOISSIN

"uolIduNSUOd PUB WISLIRWNSUOD PIWLIOJUI PJEMOY UOIIRNP IAINsod e ul Aixsnpul

9y buipea] luswuoIAUR 3D1AI3S 19WO01SND 3|qeabpajmous| pue dleuoissedwiod e Jo uoness) -
"Juswdo|3aAap |euosiad pue ‘Anjigeiunodde

‘Ayjigisuodsau wesl buibeinodua ‘JusaWUOAIAUD JJOM SAISN|DUl pue diweuAp e 1o buliiso -
*AjlunwWOd pue SIBWNSU0D JNO JO SAAI| 3y} buiaoidwi Ajpuedijiubis ‘siqeuued

|eudipaw Ajjenb jo uoidnpoud pue JuswdoaAsp sy ul Japes| Aixsnpul ayl se uoiiubodray -

NOISIA

diysiapes| - Ayunwwod - Aduasedsueny - Ayubajul - uoissedwod - A>edoape - siayio buidjay
SANTIVA

uolissijA ‘UolIsIA ‘sanjep




"91A195 JO 1edA |eanbneul sy bulinp ss323ns 3yl uo paseq A1unod
ay11noybnouyl parejnws sem adA10101d 9y | ‘SHISNYILSSEIA Ul JUOLJDI01S SUOIIRIIUNWILLIODD|D)
1daou0d mau ‘anbiun e jo Juswdojaaap ay3 pabeuew s 2Jud||9Ix3] |euoneIadQ
1e19y pue bunaie [e130s ‘A1undag JagA) ‘ereq big sapnppul uoiiezije1dads Jo eale s ar -
“yamoub anuanai Jejjop uol|jiw-13jnw buiaup pue sdiysuone|al
Jawo1snd bunse| buip|ing 4o p1od3.1 3de4) pIjos B Yum [euoissajold buildyiew pue sajes uaaup
S}|nsaJ ‘SAileAOUUI UB S| SH “AJISNPUI SUOIIRDIUNWILIOID|D] Y] Ul SIBIA 0T 15B| 3y3 Juads sey Jof -
(195430 buneisdg Je1yd) nespofig Jar
"Y}|e3H d1|qnd J0 uawnedaq s1asnydessey 3yl
Aq payaayd punoubydeq Ajybnoioyy usaq sey yeys sjeuoissajold paiijenb Jo wesl e pajquiassy -
‘Aresuadsip pajuauio-juaned ‘|euoissajoid e sbeuew 03 95ua1IadX3 SSDUISNE SAISUIIXD SIY 3SN [|IAN *
-9b3)j0H uosqeg
WOl YgIA e pue ‘|]omoT Jo AJISIDAIUN Y3 WO} SSAUISNg [BUOIIRUISIU| Ul 93163p S,10[aydeq
e spjoy piaeq "Ainseasj pue adueuld [eUOIIRUIIIU| Ul “dU| ‘saioleloqe] buepn 104 paiom ay
‘10114 'TOOT DUIS 421G SIAIIRALIDQ pue s3Iely [eudeD) ul ssauisng UMo siy uni Aj|njssaidns sey -
(19310 3AINI3XT J3IYD) J9]|IN PIreq

wea| Jusawabeuely aAIlNDIXT




"AJlUnWIWOD SSdU||I J1UoIYD By}

ut 91ed0Ape jJusned aAilde ue si pue suolpuod [ed1paw bupelljigap 404 euenfiiew jeJIpawW 4o 3sn Y3

U1 Ladxa ue s ays "aAnReuIdl|Y s,a4n1eN 104 Auedwod uswabeuew ayy pautol pue sisyio buidjay jo
uoissed Jay snsind 03 papap A9|ysy ‘wuy buinunodde diqnd jeqo|b e 1o) Bujiom a1nu31 LOYS B ISYY -

‘Alisiaaiun Juelug wouy bununoddy ui 9a169p s,1915eW B pue uoeISIUILPY ssaulsng ul 331bap
s,J0]aydeq e spjoy ays "yseaurno/Adedoape juaied pue suonesadQ |1e1ay 104 3|qisuodsal s| ASjysy -
(auejnAsuo) Juswebeuey) 1odsg AS|ysy

'$31L1S PaYUN Y3 Ul

A1ijoe) Juswdolansp pue ydieasal Jualinu pasndoy-euen(iiew Ajuo ay3 'suoiinjos usain xy pabeuejy -
‘Auedwod juaLnu

pasndoj-euenfuew e ‘suoiinjos uaaID) Xy 104 JuWdo[RASQ PUE YD1e3S3Y JO JUDPISII IIIA JOIUS -

"€102-2007 WoJ44 uopuoT Ul wul Yd330iq [einyjnduibe papesy Apyqnd e jo 03D se panlas -

(3uejnsuo) Juswabeuey) Apelg uyor

wea] juswabeuep aAIINIIXT




‘Jwioy
1€ 9AI| 0] 9|gRUN e JRY] SUID] J0J JUSWUOIAUD Swoy e sapiaoad 1eyl yjoiduou e 'asnoH 131Sga
9Y3 JO Joquiaw pJeoq e S| pue 3S1aywy ‘'sseNn wolj g B spjoy Hems Aegs Aq paseydind

AjP1ewn|n sem eyl dnpels 3oulaiul ue buipnpul suonneziuebio dnueis yym aduauadxs sey uenis -
"uoedNpa

d1iqnd pue Abojod1x03 |edipaw buipnjpul sauasnpul pazejnbal Ajybiy ui syuaid yum paxom sey
“J2UMO SS3UISN( ||eLWS PUB JUBRIUNOIDE U SB Y10g 92Ual1adXxa ssauisng Jo s1eaA 9z J1ano sey

OYM Jaujwexy pned4 paiilad) e se |[2M Se JUeIUNO0IDY d1|qnd PRIHIHDD) PIsUdI| B S| uidisulag Henys -

(Auedwio) Juswisbeuey) 33 "VdD "uieisuiag penis

wea] Juswabeue dA13NDIXT




IN0-pjing saniji|1>e4 104 SUROT
(suonejnbay 91e1s yum 3dueldw o) pue sainpadold) AJndag .
S9IIAISS UONBAIYND -
bunjnsuo)/edueping jeuonesadg -
:9pinoad |[Im
yarym Auedw o) Juswabeuey su YyHm A[9S0| JIOM [|IM DAIIRUIDYY S,21N1EN
"(5,4D0d)

uol1e.11s163y JO SISUDIIT [BUOISIAOLH OMY YHM uoires0diod A 1joid-uou
e ‘QINY 49Yyroue 01 sa01A49s Jejiwis buipinoad si Auedwo) uswabeue ay |

Auedwo) juswabeuey




"Juswiysijqeisy euenluepy 113y e Se 31nSsudI| 104 (UOISSILILIOD)
|o43u0) siqeuue)) DDD 3y3 01 Ajdde o3 spuaiul sAlreWIRYY S,21n3eN ‘3|qedidde usym

"8TOT pill Ul 3|qe|ieAe aq |[IM 3deds uoiean|nd siyl

"SSaUISN( [BUOIIRIDRI 104 (3934 a1enbs 000’0t Ajjeniul) Auedwo) Juswabeuely s wouy
adeds uoneAn N> 9ses| 01 SPUIIUI PUE SSAUISN] [EDIPAW INO 10§ SUOIIRIO| UOIIBAIND
|er3uarod buipiebai suoissnasip snosswinu ul pabebus Ajusiind si aAneuIs)|Y S,2iN1eN
"Ul 91D0| 03 SpPUAUI QY 241 1ey3 Aljeddiunw 3y} wouj uoiusoddo-uou 1o poddns

J0 19113| e ule1qO 01 padinbai si Auedwod syi buisuadi| H4@ 104 Juswaiinbal e sy

"Me| s139snydessely Aq 3|qemo|je sasuadl| 150w Y3 st 231y (s, QINY) sauesuadsiq
euen(ue paJaisibay a1esado 03 (HdA) Y3 esH 21qnd 40 Juawpieda syiasnydessey
9y3 yum pa|ij suonedijdde s31y3 uo buppiom Apualind si aaiewId]|Y S,21n1eN

(HdQ) Yy esH
JI|qnd J0 Juawpedaq — ssad0.4d uonedijddy gy




mm=kx.ﬁc:;mmu |

r10123dsuj buip|ing 199]4|[M Y3 YHM PILLISA
se (1d111s1g AepianQ euenfuepy [e21Ip3N) AOININ Y1 Ul paienyis st uoiedo| pasodosd ay]

§ 91N0y ABMUDIH 918315 97T

:Ajuo Asesuadsiq e 104 uoled07 pasodoid




‘syuawipedaq
3414 pue 321jod 3y buipnpui ‘syuswpedaq jedidiunip 19Y10 Yyiim uoidesazul buiobup -

‘suuud
buipjing Atessadau Aue pue sjeaddy jo pieog buiuoz ayy ein Hwidd [eidads pue [eaosddy ueld 211S -

(USWIDI|DS 4O pieog) JUBWAIDY ANuNWWIO) 1SOH -
‘[PAS| UMO] 31 1Y -

‘suol3dadsul pajnpayds pue asudins snonuizuod obiapun -
‘uonelsibay Jo 1ed14113)) [euUl4 S} UIRIQO
'suonpadsul H4Q |euoilippe obiapun pue uoledo|1no-pjing

!(3110d J0 Ja1YD 3Y1 Yyum wispuel ui pue H4d Ag) maiaal A1undas pue jein3danydie obiapun

‘(4Dd)
uoIeI1SIDIY JO 91D |BUOISIAOIJ SYI UIRI]O pue 3|1joid builig ssed pue 01 uolieYAUL UB DAIDIDY -

I[[13S 1SN SAIIBUWIRYY S,24n3eN '|9A9| HAdA RYI Y

"AINY B Se 24nsuad|| 104 A 10 UMmoj e Yiim ssadoud [eaosdde sy ui dais 3sai
ay1 pue Hdqg syl yum ssadoad uonedidde sy ui dsis suo isnl st uoiisoddo-uou 1o poddns Jo 19N v «

uoiyisoddp-uop 4o poddngs jo 193397




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST ~ II

February 27,2018

BUSINESS — B. Board of Water Commissioners

REQUESTED BY: Board of Water Commissioners
DESIRED ACTION: | Town Meeting article recommending a new BWC position
PROPOSED I move to insert and recommend the 2018 Town Meeting article
MOTION: creating a new department head level position as Water
Resources Director for the Board of Water Commissioners.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




ARTICLE xx: Water Resource Director. To see if the Town will vote to approve a new
position to implement the Town’s required Wastewater Management Plan and oversee the
management of the Town’s Water System within the Water Enterprise Fund, or take any other
action related thereto. (Proposition 2 % (so called) override)

SUMMARY: The Town does not currently have any capacity to implement a State and
Federally required wastewater plan and is required to do so under the State and EPA
approved “208 Plan”. The Wastewater Committee and the Board of Water
Commissioners have worked together to find a cost efficient and economical solution
which involves staffing the needs of Wastewater, which are currently un-staffed, while at
the same time assuming management of the Water System to create efficiencies.



WATER RESOURCES DIRECTOR
Job Purpose

The Director will oversee implementation of a Town Wastewater plan. This
will include obtaining approval of the wastewater plan, a watershed permit
as the designated Water Quality Management Agency, implementation of
the plan, monitoring and compliance of regulated water quality parameters
and oversight of an adaptive least cost compliance strategy. The position
will have extensive coordination with outside county, state and federal
agencies as well as the Herring River Restoration Committee, Mayo Creek
Restoration Committee, Harbor Dredge Committee and a variety of other
stakeholders.

The position will also oversee Town of Wellfleet’s $7.1M Municipal Water
System infrastructure investment, including oversight of physical plant, and
outsourced Water Operator function. The position will handle all regulatory
and legal issues, including identifying funding sources, and grant writing,
The position will interface with Town government, Board of Water
Commissioners, and community for future planning of the system.

Approach

The Water Resources Director will utilize an integrated water management
approach that includes groundwater, wetlands, ponds, streams, coastal
waters, wastewater, and stormwater components.

Goals and Responsibilities

1. Develop and implement comprehensive wastewater management plan in
compliance with Cape Cod 208 Plan — including alternative and non-
traditional solutions such as shellfish and wetlands restoration.

2. Develop and implement stormwater management program consistent
with EPA MS4 program requirements.

3. Assist with ecological restoration projects including Herring River and
Mayo Creek

4. Develop and implement a comprehensive monitoring program to
document compliance and progress and direct adaptive management.



5. Coordinate and collaborate with federal, state, regional, and local
agencies and organizations to optimize implementation of preceding
initiatives.

6. Manage the public water supply system — encourage connections to
existing infrastructure, implement Source Water Protection Program.

7. Work with Board of Health in protecting private domestic drinking water
wells, including contaminants of emerging concern (CECs).

Educational Requirements

A Master’s degree or post-graduate degree in Hydrology, Environmental
Sciences, Engineering, Economics, Planning, or related disciplines or
equivalent experience.

Relevant Experience and Skills
1. At least 3 years working in water management field.

2. Broad range of knowledge and understanding of groundwater, wetlands,
coastal waters, stormwater, wastewater, and land-use planning.

3. Ability to work independently and skills to collaborate with a broad range
of related professionals and organizations.

4. Experience in working with government programs, policies, and
regulations

5. Strong communications skills including public presentations and grant
writing.



WATER RESOURCE DIRECTOR

Detailed Summary of Job Responsibilities
Obtain & Maintain Regulatory Compliance with CWA/DEP/CCC regulations

e Obtain approval of Comprehensive Waste Water Management Plan (CCC/DEP)

e Manage Water Management Agency (WMA) as designated under “CCC 208 Plan”

* Obtain and monitor Wellfleet Harbor Watershed Permit as required under “CCC 208
Plan”

Implement, Monitor and Coordinate Water Quality Compliance Projects

¢ Implement and monitor oyster restoration plan approved by BOS
e Opyster Population Monitoring (density/nitrogen removal)
o Aquaculture population/productivity/harvest assessment
o Wild harvest/habitat productivity assessment
e Develop Storm Water Management Plan (Route 6 / Mass Highway)
e Coordinate with Herring River Project for Nitrogen Credits
¢ Coordinate with Mayo Creek Project for Nitrogen Credits
e Obtain nitrogen credits for harbor dredge and dredge maintenance plan
¢ Develop other Adaptive Management Projects as necessary for compliance
¢ Monitor GUPAC/ Ponds and surface waters for freshwater impacts natural & manmade
e Septic strategy with Board of Health: Advanced design/innovative alternative

Monitor contaminants of emerging concern for possible action

e Develop strategy to minimize any potential drinking water impacts of wastewater
e Evaluate Cluster/Satellite systems for Marina District or other high impact areas

Water Quality Monitoring

e Monitor and maintain YSI Meter
o Real-time reporting
o Oyster Industry Value Add monitoring response
¢ Maintain compliance water quality data collection and database

Develop Watershed permit for a Water Management Agency:

e Develop Load allocation between Truro/Wellfleet/Eastham
¢ Inclusion of schedule for action:
o Where plan exists: inclusion of plan as listed in CWMP/208 watershed plan



o Where no plan exists: inclusion of a schedule for the development of a plan and

implementation measures
o 5 year increments, with check in on progress on water quality and adjustments

based on water quality results

o 5 year review and ability to make changes in upcoming phases based on changes
in water quality or technology performance

o Enforceability by state and other communities within the watershed

o Protection for community meeting obligations from being assigned allocated load
from a non-compliant party to the permit.

Manage Water System Infrastructure: Physical Plant

e Oversee Town of Wellfleet’s, $7.1 million, Municipal Water System, including oversight
of physical plant, outsourced Water Operator function, maintenance, repairs and any
expansion

e Manage all aspects of Operating and Capital budget within Enterprise Fund framework

e Assure regulatory, legal, procurement, and contract administration compliance

e Evaluate possible cost reductions thru use of DPW, regionalization, and in house versus
outsourced functions

e Plan and manage any future construction, if required

Develop Master Plan to Maintain Wellfieet Drinking Water Quality

e Professional background, network and experience with municipal water quality, or similar
public health issue.

e Coordinate with Herring River, Mayo Creek project, and other Wellfleet initiatives for
potential drinking water impacts

e Interface with Town government, and community for future planning of system.

Grant Writing/Funding Support

Knowledgeable of Federal and State funding sources. Grant writing experience.



Memorandum

To: Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
Town Administrator

From: Comprehensive Wastewater Planning Committee
Board of Water Commissioners

Date: February 21, 2018
RE: Request for Warrant Article for Town Water Quality Management

For the last year, the two Town boards have discussed the creation of new department head level
position to create capacity to implement a wastewater plan for the Town as required under the
State and EPA approved “208 Plan.” This plan designates the Town of Wellfleet as the legal
management entity for Wellfleet Harbor. The current plan offers Wellfleet a cost efficient
roadmap for compliance.

However, the Wastewater Committees’ charge is planning and does not include
implemention of the 208 wastewater plan, nor could it.

The coordinated discussions were based on seeing overlap in the requirements of implementing a
Wastewater Plan and Water System operation. This proposal:

o Creates capacity to implement an unfunded state and federal mandate, while at the same
time enhancing and protecting Wellfleet Harbor, its natural resources and ecosystem

« Allows the Town to pursue the lowest cost alternatives to avoid a consent order or high
cost mandated solution.

e Creates tremendous efficiencies by combining overlapping functions and coordinating two
areas with direct cause and effect interactions both fiscally and from a resource
perspective

We hope you will place this on the Warrant for the consideration of the voters, along with your
support. This article will likely have the support of the Finance Committee, Natural Resources
Advisory Board, Shellfish Advisory Board, Conservation Commission, Board of Health,
Wastewater Committee and Board of Water Commissioners.

Respectfully,
Comprehensive Wastewater Planning Committee
Board of Water Commissioners



Summary of Job Description:
Water Resource Director:

The Director will oversee implementation of a Town Wastewater plan. This will include
obtaining approval of the wastewater plan, a watershed permit as the designated Water Quality
Management Agency, implementation of the plan, monitoring and compliance of regulated water
quality parameters and oversight of an adaptive least cost compliance strategy. The position
will have extensive coordination with outside county, state and federal agencies as well as the
Herring River Restoration Committee, Mayo Creek Restoration Committee, Harbor Dredge
Committee and a variety of other stakeholders.

The position will also oversee Town of Wellfleet’s $7.1M Municipal Water System
infrastructure investment, including oversight of physical plant, and outsourced Water Operator
function. The position will handle all regulatory and legal issues, including identifying funding
sources, and grant writing. The position will interface with Town government, Board of Water
Commissioners, and community for future planning of the system.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V II

February 27, 2018

BUSINESS — C. Recycling Committee

REQUESTED BY: Lydia Vivante

DESIRED ACTION: | Town Meeting article correction of Polystyrene Reduction Bylaw
and Update from the Committee

PROPOSED I move that the Board of Selectmen insert and recommend the
MOTION: 2018 Town Meeting proposed article regarding the Polystyrene
Reduction Bylaw as amended.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




ARTICLE ##: Proposal to Amend Town of Wellfleet General Bylaw, Article VII, section 46, Polystyrene
Reduction Bylaw, section 4, Administration and Enforcement by adding the text shown in bold and deleting the text

shown as strike-through below such that the bylaw, as amended shall read:

Section 4. Administration and Enforcement
This Bylaw may be enforced by any Town Police Officer or agent of the Board of Health through any Jawful

means in law or in equity, including, but not limited to, non-criminal disposition pursuant to G.L.c.40, Section
21D and ARTICLE VII GENERAL SECTION 37. PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT of the Town’s
General Bylaws. If non-criminal disposition is elected, then any Establishment which violates any- prov1s1on of

this Bylaw shall be subject to the following penalties:

First Offense; $100 fine
Second Offense: $200 fine
Third Offense and $300 fine

Each Subsequent:
(Requested by the Recycling Committee)

SUMMARY: The original article approved at the 2017 Annual Town meeting in article 31 provided for a
$400 fine for the third and each subsequent offense which exceeds the maximum of $300 allowed by law.

The amendment corrects that error,



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST v II

February 27, 2018

BUSINESS — D. Eversource

REQUESTED BY: I ersouice
DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion and request from Eversource for easement
PROPOSED I move that the Board of Selectmen insert and recommend the
MOTION: 2018 Town Meeting article on Easement for Eversource as
presented.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay  Abstain




ARTICLE 40: Easement for Eversource to install transformer. To see if the Town will vote to convey an
easement to Eversource for the installation of an additional transformer in the rear parking lot of Town
Hall, or do or act anything thereon. The request is for an easement on Town-owned property, being
Assessor’s Map 15, Parcel 45. Two-thirds vote required,

Board of Selectmen; Recommends 4-0.

SUMMARY: This easement will allow Eversource to add an additional transformer to the
downtown area which will help to alleviate power outages in certain areas. When power is out to
certain areas Eversource would then have the ability to re-route power distribution and reduce the
number of residents suffering power outages.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST » I I

February 27, 2018

BUSINESS - E. 210 Kendrick Ave

REQUESTED BY: Richard Michaud via Verizon New England, Inc., Eversource

DESIRED ACTION: | Approve the move of utility pole and supports at 210 Kendrick

Ave
PROPOSED I move to approve the move of the utility pole and supports at
MOTION: 210 Kendrick Ave as requested by Verizon New England, Inc.
and Eversource Energy.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TO: Board of Selectmen

From: Principal Clerk
Date: February 27, 2018
RE: Cable/Conduit Hearing

On Monday, February 5, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in the Town Hall Conference Room a public
hearing was held on the petition of Verizon New England, Inc and Eversource Energy to
relocate one pole with push brace (P7/46) on the easterly side of Kendrick Avenue in
Wellfleet.

A copy of the minutes is attached.

I recommend that the Board vote to approve this petition.



Board of Selectmen
February 5, 2018, 10:00 PM

On Monday, February 5, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in the Town Hall Conference Room a public hearing
was held on the petition of Verizon New England, Inc and Eversource Energy to relocate one
pole with push brace (P7/46) on the easterly side of Kendrick Avenue in Wellfleet.

Xanthe E. Labovites called the meeting to order at 10:01 A.M. and read the legal advertisement
which had been posted with the Town Clerk. Also present was Wellfleet resident, Richard
Michaud and Tom Stanton of Verizon.

Mr. Stanton explained that he received a customer request to move pole number 7/46 30 feet
north on Kendrick Avenue. He continued that Verizon does not have any issues with moving the

pole.

The hearing closed at 10:07 A.M.



Jeanne Maclauchlan

From: Xanthe Labovites

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Jeanne Maclauchlan

Subject: FW: 210 WELLFLEET UTILITY POLE

Here are the pictures from 210 Kendrick Avenue.
Thanks.

Xanthe

From: Richard Michaud [mailto:rbmlaw@aol.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Xanthe Labovites <Xanthe.Labovites@wellfleet-ma.gov>
Subject: 210 WELLFLEET UTILITY POLE









TOWN OF WELLFLEET
PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held on Monday, February 5, 2018 at 10:00
a.m. in the Wellfleet Town Hall Conference Room, on the petition of Verizon New England, Inc
and Eversource Energy to relocate one pole with push brace (P7/46) on the easterly side of
Kendrick Avenue in Wellfleet.

A copy of the petition is available for inspection in the Administration Office.



=
verizon 955 Myls Standian B

Taunton, MA 02780

December 21, 2017

Board of Selectmen
Town of Wellfleet
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

Dear Selectmen,

Attached is a petition for VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC
COMPANY D/B/A EVERSOURCE ENERGY to relocate one pole with push brace
(P7/46) on the easterly side of Kendrick Avenue in the Town of Wellfleet,
Massachusetts as shown on the attached plan MA2017-54.

Would you kindly consider this petition and return the executed copies.

Sincerely,
Verizon New England Inc.
Attn: Daryl Crossman - ROW

385 Myles Standish Blvd
Taunton, MA 02780

(774) 409-3191 - Office
(774) 409-3930 — Fax JAN 11 2018
daryl.crossman@verizon.com - Email



PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

December 21, 2017

To the Town Council

in WELLFLEET, Massachusetts

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A EVERSOURCE
ENERGY request permission to locate poles, wires, cables and fixtures including the necessary anchors,
guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures to be owned and used in common by your petitioners,
along and across the following public way or ways:

Kendrick Avenue:
Relocate one (1) JO pole with push brace, P7/46, on the easterly side of Kendrick
Avenue to a point approximately 30° northerly from its current location.

This pole relocation is necessary in order to accommodate a new push brace.

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, they be granted joint or
identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles, wires and cables, together with anchors,
guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures as they may find necessary, said poles to be erected

substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked-VZ N.E. Inc. Plan No. MA2017-54
Dated December 18, 2017.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of
said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioners agree that space shall be reserved and maintained for the limited purpose of

attaching one-way low voltage fire and police signaling wires owned by the municipality or governmental
entity for public safety purposes only.

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.

By O&w,o C\J-M«\%

Daryl Crossman - Ma ger - Rights of Way

Dated this Q\ dayof E-g . ,20 .

NSTAR ELECTRIC D/B/A EVERSOURCE ENERGY
By /

Right of Wé§ R‘e,presentat' e

Dated this _3¢ 2\ day of



TOWN COPY

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

By the Board of Selectmen of the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

that VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A

EVERSOURCE ENERGY be and they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and
permission to erect and maintain poles and their respective wires and cables to be placed thereon, together
with anchors guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary,
in public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 21% day
of December 2017:

Kendrick Avenue:
Relocate one (1) JO pole with push brace, P7/46, on the easterly side of Kendrick
Avenue to a point approximately 30° northerly from its current location.

This pole relocation is necessary in order to accommodate a new push brace.
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight and shall be set substantially at the points
indicated upon the plan marked-VZ N. E. Inc. No. MA2017-54 in a package Dated December 18,
2017 - filed with said petition.

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be
erected, and the number of poles, which may be erected thereon under this order:

Kendrick Avenue
1 JO pole with Push Brace
to be relocated

Also, that permission be and hereby is granted to each of said Companies to lay and maintain
underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making
connections with such poles and buildings as each may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Town Council for the Town of
WELLFLEET, Massachusetts held on the thirteenth, o¢ February 2018

Town Clerk

Page 1 of 2



We hereby certify thaton  February 5 2018.at 10 o'clock a m., at the

Wellfleet Town Hall Conference Room a public hearing was held on the petition of the
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A EVERSOURCE
ENERGY for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time
and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted to erect
poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly
adopted.

Board of Selectmen of the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with
notice adopted by the Board of Selectman for the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts, on the
day of 20__, and recorded with the records of location orders of said
Town, Book , Page , this certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166
of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof,

Attest:

Town Clerk

Page 2 of 2



PLEASE RETURN TO: Verizon New England Inc.,
Attn: Daryl Crossman — ENG - ROW
385 Myles Standish Blvd, Taunton, MA 02780

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

By the Board of Selectmen of the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,-
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A

EVERSOURCE ENERGY be and they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and
permission to erect and maintain poles and their respective wires and cables to be placed thereon, together
with anchors guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary,
in public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 21% day
of December 2017:

Kendrick Avenue:
Relocate one (1) JO pole with push brace, P7/46, on the easterly side of Kendrick
Avenue to a point approximately 30’ northerly from its current location.

This pole relocation is necessary in order to accommodate a new push brace.
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight and shall be set substantially at the points
indicated upon the plan marked-VZ N. E. Inc. No. MA2017-54 in a package Dated December 18,
2017 - filed with said petition.

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be
erected, and the number of poles, which may be erected thereon under this order:

Kendrick Avenue
1 JO pole with Push Brace
to be relocated

Also, that permission be and hereby is granted to each of said Companies to lay and maintain
underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making
connections with such poles and buildings as each may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Town Council for the Town of
WELLFLEET, Massachusetts held on the thirteenthay of February 2018 .

Town Clerk

Page 1 of 2



We hereby certify that on February 5 20 E, at_ 10 gelock 2m., at the
Wellfleet Town Hall Conference Room a public hearing was held on the petition of the
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A EVERSOURCE
ENERGY for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time
and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted to erect
poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly
adopted.

Board of Selectmen of the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with
notice adopted by the Board of Selectman for the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts, on the
day of 20___, and recorded with the records of location orders of said
Town, Book , Page , this certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166
of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest:

Town Clerk

Page 2 of 2



PLEASE RETURN TO: Eversource Energy
Attn: Right Of Way

50 Duchaine Blvd, Rm#B2324, 2nd FL

New Bedford, MA 02745

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

By the Board of Selectmen of the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A

EVERSOURCE ENERGY be and they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and
permission to erect and maintain poles and their respective wires and cables to be placed thereon, together
with anchors guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary,
in public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 21% day
of December 2017:

Kendrick Avenue:
Relocate one (1) JO pole with push brace, P7/46, on the easterly side of Kendrick
Avenue to a point approximately 30’ northerly from its current location.

This pole relocation is necessary in order to accommodate a new push brace.
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight and shall be set substantially at the points
indicated upon the plan marked-VZ N. E. Inc. No. MA2017-54 in a package Dated December 18,
2017 - filed with said petition. '

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be
erected, and the number of poles, which may be erected thereon under this order:

Kendrick Avenue
1 JO pole with Push Brace
to be relocated

Also, that permission be and hereby is granted to each of said Companies to lay and maintain
underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making
connections with such poles and buildings as each may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Town Council for the Town of
WELLFLEET, Massachusetts held on thethirteenthay of Februarvy 2018.

Town Clerk

Page 1 of 2



We hereby certify that on February 5 20 E cat 10 ook @ m., at the
Wellfleet Town Hall Conferenmce Room a public hearing was held on the petition of the
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A EVERSOURCE
ENERGY for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a wriiten notice of the time
and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted to erect
poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly
adopted.

Board of Selectmen of the Town of WELLFLEET, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with
notice adopted by the Board of Selectman for the Town of WELLF LEET, Massachusetts, on the
day of 20___, and recorded with the records of location orders of said
Town, Book , Page ; this certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166
of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof,

Attest:

Town Clerk

Page 2 of 2



TOWN OF WELLFLEET, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
300 Main Street, MA 02667

Abutters List Within 40 feet of Parcel 20/29/E and others

N
100 0 100 ft
Key _ Parcel ID Owner _ Location Mailing Street Mailing City 8T _ZipCd/Country
8683 20-28-D-R BRIDGER LAURIE & SHUB ROBERT 206 KENDRICK AVE 47 MARVEL RD NEW HAVEN CT 08515
8685 20-28-FR MCDAVITT PAUL E & PATRICIA J " 206 KENDRICK AVE 223 ATLANTIC AVE. " NORTHHAMPTON  NH 03862
8687 20-28-G-R ATHANS TONI 206 KENDRICK AVE 7712 BLACK WILLOW LIVERPOOL NY 13090
8689 2028-HR FOSTER LESLIE & 206 KENDRICK AVE 13436 JOHN MARTIN DR WILLIAMSPORT MD 21795
SCHROEDER-FOSTER MELISSA |
1867 0D0000200000000000
9232 2029AR MICHAUD RICHARD B 210 KENDRICKAVE 130 ELGIN ST NEWTON CENTRE  MA 02459
" 9233 2029BR " DANIELS JOHN M 210 KENDRICK AVE  BOX 771448 " ORLANDO FL 32877
o234 2029-CR PILCHER FINLAY 210 KENDRICK AVE 80 WINOOSKI FALLS WAY APT 400 WINOOSKI VT 05404
" 9235 2029ER  DANIELS JOHN M 210 KENDRICK AVE  BOX 771448 " ORLANDO FL 32877
1868 20-30-0-R DANIELS STEPHEN D & PATSY J 260 KENDRICK AVE  BOX 394 WELLFLEET MA 02667
TRUSTEES
1870 20-31-0-E TOWN OF WELLFLEET 215 KENDRICKAVE 300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MA 02867
1920 20-700-R ggFé&NELR & 86 HILLER AVE 1097 WEST ROXBURY PKWY CHESTNUT HILL MA 02467
KER PAU

1/11/2018

Page



ABUTTERS LIST

PARCEL ID: 20-30-0
260 Kendrick Avenue

STEPHEN D. DANIELS, TRUSTEE
PATSY J. DANIELS, TRUSTEE
P.O. Box 394
Wellfleet, MA 02667

PARCEL ID: 20-29-0
210 Kendrick Avenue

JOHN M. DANIELS
3723 Grandewood Blvd. Apt. 932
Orlando, FL 32837

PARCEL ID: 20-28-D
206 Kendrick Avenue

LAURIE BRIDGER
ROBERTY SHUB
47 Marvel Road
New Haven, CT 06515

PARCEL ID: 20-28-F
206 Kendrick Avenue

PAUL E. MCDAVITT
PATRICIA J. MCDAVITT
223 Atlantic Avenue
North Hampton, NH 03862

PARCEL ID: 20-28-G
206 Kendrick Avenue

TONI ATHANS
26 W Broadway, Apt 701
Long Beach, NY 11561

PARCEL ID: 20-28-H
206 Kendrick Avenue

SUSANNAH PABOT, TRUSTEE
C/O MELISSA L. SCHROEDER-FOSTER
12338 Sweetbough CT
N. Potomac, MD 20878

PARCEL ID: 20-31-0
215 Kendrick Avenue

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667




] . PETITION PLAN
Verizon
WELLFLEET NO. MA2017-54
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. AND
NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a EVERSOURCE ENERGY DATE :DECEMBER 18, 2017
SHOWING PROPOSED RELOCATION OF ONE POLE - 7/46 ON KENDRICK AVENUE
NORTH
W - E
4 /
s : . |
- - ® v 4 EXISTING POLE, P. 25/1 :
/,/’/ K /./' TO REMAIN :
- - - E qu 7/ ' |
e |
| / /" PARCEL ID: 20-30-0 |
} g ® /-~ #260 Kendrick Ave |
I ./ /- \\\ '_.'_"‘"—:-
| : . SO -
32 of N0 BE FLAGED |
| ® < - |
] o | . |
| N é : ‘ £ PusH BRAEC):EI,S;.IgﬁtgF%LgNPl-’gl“{?Aér’;%ROPERTY :
i AT | TO BE RELOCATED |
S5 1 |
L mX | i N PARCEL ID: 20-29-0 .
|| 8 w o > T #210 Kendrick Ave i
I < g | l">" L \ I
oo '- < . !
{ ‘_ s Q1 T o newn ;
| . -— ST T T T T T - EREmET T T —mee |
| | nQ: \ | : !
' | g - : . |
e - " . | |
| | N |
: | P |
| . |
: | PARCEL ID: 20-28-D, 20- |
! \ 28-F, 20-28-G & 20-28-H :
| k : #206 Kendrick Ave :
NOT TO SCALE ! :
REMOVED 1
LEGEND J%
_______ PROPERTY LINE ® EXISTING POLE
- EDGE OF ROAD @ PROPOSED POLE
—— i — s — e EDGE OF PAVEMENT
@‘ POLE TO BE REMOVED

Wellfleet - Kendrick Ave - P. 7-46 - #210 - 1A2L4XP - MA2017-54 - Plan Pole.vsd



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST » II

February 27, 2018

BUSINESS - F. Electric Vehicle Charging Stations

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of Electric Vehicle Charging Stations

PROPOSED None
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Denver Service Center

ELECTRICAL VEHICLE SUPPLY EQUIPMENT PROJECT
NPS - SITE VETTING
CACO - TOWN OF WELLFLEET SITE (PART 1)

Site Visit September 25, 2017

@ " carr cop
NATIONAL *£ASHORE

~ UNITED STATES OEP. RTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONA. JARK SERVICE




National Park Service

Denver Service Center U.5. Department of the Interiar

QOverview of Area

<  Nearby DC Fast Chargers: 32 miles, Cape Cod Mall, Hyannis, MA
02601

%  Nearby Level 2 chargers: 32 miles, Hyannis, MA 02601

s  Nearby Level 2 chargers: 16 miles, Provincetown, {(MacMillan
Pier), MA 02657

% Annual Visitation: 4.6 million

Goal of the project:

%  The project goals include Improve the network of publicly available electric
vehicle supply equipment (EVSE) leading to reduced petroleum
consumption and GHG emissions.

< Increase low-emission sustainable travel to national parks and other public

lands.
% Raise public awareness of climate- friendly transportation options for
preservation of national parks.

Organization of the DSC trip report :

The NPS DSC site visit report has been split into two part to address the
first phase and possible subsequent second phase instaftation of electrical
vehicle charging stations. The first phase of the donated electrical vehicle
installation project is targeted to be complete by July of 2018 and included
the installation of up to 100 EV charging station (within park locations and
enroute locations). The second phase has not been defined to date.




. National Park Service
Den\fer Service Center U.5. Department of the Interic

Site Vetting Findings of Potential Park and Enroute EVSE Sites
Most Viable

" NPS/CACO - Salt Pond VC Site —
Parking Lot (Public) Park Site - 50
Nauset Road, Eastham, MA, 02667

Wellfleet Town Hall Site — Parking
Lot {Pubiic) Enrcute Site - 300 Main
Street Town of Welifleet MA, 02667

Wellfieet Town Harbor Site — Parking
Lot (Public) Enroute Site - Commercial
St, Wellfleet, MA 02667

Dismissed

CACO Headquarters Parking Lot —
99 Marconi Site Road, Wellfleet, MA
02667 (Public Park Site)

@ Wellfleet Preservation Hall Site —

Parking Lot across the street
(Public Enroute Site) - 335 Main
St, Wellfleet, MA 02667



National Park Service

Denver Service Center U.5. Department of the Interior

Potential EVSE Park and Enroute Sites -

. . y POTENTIAL EV CHARGING STATION SITES (2017) R
Location Charger #of Public Priority Site Specific POC Notes/Next Steps
“ Type ports / Fleet Host Site
NPS/CACO - Salt Pond Level 2 2 Public 1st Park — Parking Lauren - Finalize site priority
I Site — Parking Lot (Public REC lot » Finalize networking choice
Park Site) Fee » Finalize maintenance
38 Wellfleet Town Hall Site Level 2 2 Public 1st Town of  Parking Lauren choice
I — Parking Lot (Public Wellfleet lot + Finalize payment choice
Enroute Site) = Update/Finalize cost
Wellfleet Town Harbor Level 2 2 Public 2nd Townof Parking Lauren estimates
i Site — Parking Lot (Public Wellfleet lot + WASO AND BMW
Enroute Site) discussions
. * Finalize construction
scope at Town Hall
. Welfieet site
2-6 2 sites recommended at

Wellfleet Town Hall Site —
Parking Lot (Public Enroute
Site)

General Notes:

- Park confirmed interest in participating in the EVSE project. (Park locations may be available if REC Fee payment method is resolved at
another park for a networked solution)

- Town of Welliteet confirmed interest in participating in the EVSE project.

- Additional Enroute locations are not needed.

POC for sites:

o Daniel R. Hoort, Wellfleet Town Administrator

o Lauren McKean, NPS/CACO Park Planner




Denver Service Center

Wellfleet Town Hall Site — Parking Lot (Public Enroute Site)

WATIOMAL
LT

Nat *ark Se [R5
Departme .

General Notes:

Power: Existing power is located within the
adjacent to building on a power pole, see
photos. Existing power panel within building
is at capacity

Existing parking
spaces

Potential location of (2)
level two EV Units -
trench, provide conduit

Location of and electric line as
proposed new required, concrete
transformer and pad/foundation, curb

power box/meter

Chargers: (2) Level 2 chargers are
appropriate for this site after the power is
extended to the rear of the site.
Compliance: NA

Accessibility: Site will need to be restriped
to accommodate accessibility requirements.

Determined:

- Revenue collection method — App, RFID, CC,

Networked

Call in.
Signage standard at space

To Be Determined:

Maintenance

Permitting and inspection

imeline for extension of power to the site by
e town of Wellfleet

stops and bollards.

Location of town
proposed electrical
extension

General Note: Town
has agreed to
upgrade and extended
power to the site.
Timeline to be
determined.

Existing parking

spaces m

SCALE =NTS NORTH

- |
 ELECTRICAL VEHICLE SUPPLY EQUIPMENT (EVSE) — NPS SITE VISIT &
= S LA S ¥ ey s _‘_'__*__4.___,,:}:!_ g | __Lﬁ.|, rel ey




Denver Service Center

Town

proposes
location

Dismissed of new

Site -DE1 electrical
power pole —

(Wellfleet
Town Hall
Site —
Parking Lot
(Public
Enroute Site)

Existing
power pole

Aerial view of Town of Wellfleet Town Hall Site and
Wellfleet Preservation Hall Site




National Park Service

Den‘u‘er Seerce Center U.5. Department of the Interior

Wellfleet Town Hall Site — Parking L.ot (Public Enroute Site) > @

—~
-
~
—
—
—
—
-
[y
.
—
-
frtd
—
—
—
P
—

Site #E1a — View of existing power pole. Owner Site #E1b - View of existing meter box and drive to

proposes to extend power to the rear of the lot. rear of building
Note:
messsessssmm 1 — The existing
- power (3-phase/
e 208V) has only (1)

space available in
the power box.

2 —Town is looking
into extending power
to the rear of the
parking lot. New 400

- RN | 3 ' 5 AMP service.
Site #E1¢ - View of SW Side of building at Site #E1d — View of electrical box in basement
entry drive of the building adjacent to the meter box on

the exterior wali



Denver Service Center

Site #E1g - View of potential EV station
sites

Site #E1h - View of parking lot adjacent to the
potential EV Station sites.



Denver Service Center

Wellfleet Town Harbor Site — Parking Lot (Public Enroute Site) @

General Notes:

- Power: Existing power is located
adjacent to site. See photos. Capacity to
be confirmed.

- Chargers: (2) Level 2 chargers are
appropriate for this site.

- Compliance: NA

- Accessibility: Site will need to be
restriped to accommodate accessibility
requirements.

To Be Determined:

- Networked or Non-networked
- Revenue collection method

- Maintenance

- Signage

- Permitting and inspection

Option B

Existing parking stalls
(asphalt) are 18'x8’ typ.
Re-strip needed

Potential location of
EVSE Units - (2) Level
2 chargers. Extend
electric line as
required, concrete
pad/foundation {o be
located at back of
existing curb and
gutter, re-stripe and
provide accessible
aisle 5" wide, etc.

Existing Transformer and
power panels. Need to
confirm capacity.

Boat turn around area
P

[ I |
SCALE = NTS NORTH



; National Park S
Denver Service Center U.S. Department of the In

Potential EV —_— ; " Poteptial EV
Station a . —— " Station
lacation ! et oeaton

Site #E2a — View of potential sites

T —

-y

Potential EV

Patential EV
Sialion

Statien
location

Site #E2d - View of potential sites

EVSE) - NPS SITE VISIT

WATITIAL
A0
K



N dnrl &

Denver Service Center U.S. Depart fthe

Wellfleet Town Harbor Site — Parking Lot (Public Enroute Site) e @

Site #E2e — View of existing transformer Site #E2f - View of Site E2g - View
transformer tag of meter

T e .
Site #E2i - View of existing transformer,
meter and power box

Site #E2h - View of existing transformer
and power box



: National Park Service
Denver Service Center U.5. Department of the Interior

Dismissed Sites

DISMISSED EV CHARGING STATION SITES (2017)
|

Location Rublic/ Reason for Dismissal
Fleet
CACO Headquarters Parking Lot (Public Park ; The park does not wish to locate units at this
. Public . .
Site) site at this time. Possible later phase.
Wellfleet Preservation Hall Site — Overflow Public The Town does not wish to locate units for
Parking Lot (Public Enroute Site) public use at this time.

Distance is excessive. Main power
Public  transformer’s are located at the rear of the
Stop and Shop and TJ Max

Stop and Shop - 24 MA-6A, Orleans, MA
02653 (Public Enroute Site)




National Park Service 1§ 8

Denver Service Center U.S. Department of the Interior

Next Steps and Follow-ons

Park, Concessioner, DSC and ABM pending tasks:

1 — Identify and confirm the number of units

2 — ldentify and confirm the location

3 — Identify and confirm the type of units

4 — |dentify and confirm project scope and scope responsibility for BMW/AMB and
the town of Wellfleet.

5 — Identify and confirm the Networking capability — First year is free (LVL 2
Semacoennect), $250 per year per each Level Il charger.

6 — Warranty — Identify and confirm — First three years are covered

7 — Payment method — Identify and confirm

8 — Cost estimate — Once the Park and Enroute property owner confirm the
aforementioned items the team (WASO/BMW) can finalize/confirm the number of
units and the location of the donated units the EV team can update the cost
estimate to reflect the specific number of units. We will provide your team with an
Miupdated estimate.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 27,2018

VIII

To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

Board of Selectmen

Dan Hoort, Town Administrator
Town Administrator’s Report
February 23, 2018

This report is for the period February 10, 2018 through February 23, 2018.
1. General

2018 Annual Town Meeting tab created on Town’s web site.

2. Fiscal Matters

None.

3. Meetings

February 12 — Police Union Negotiations

February 13 — Housing Authority Meeting
February 13 — Board of Selectmen meeting
February 14 — Finance Committee meeting

February 15 — John Giorgo-KP-Law, Rae Ann Palmer-Truro Town Mgr.

February 15 — Wellfleet Grades 3 & 4 basketball game
February 15 — Recreation Committee meeting (canceled)
February 17 — Meet with the TA at the Wellfleet Library
February 19 - Holiday

February 20 — Finance Committee representative meeting
February 20 — Library Trustee representative meeting
February 22 — Meeting at Seashore

February 23 — Gary Sorkin, Housing Authority

4. Complaints.

none

5. Miscellaneous.

none

6. Personnel Matters:

ATA Brian Carlson leaving with last day of February 28, 2018




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 27, 2018

IX

TOPICS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Requested by:

Topic:

Requested to be on:




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 27, 2018

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORT

Date: February 22, 2018

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Jeanme Maclauchlan

Re: Vacancies on Town Boards

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cable Advisory Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

3 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

6 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Comprehensive Wastewater Management Planning Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Position Appointing Authority
3 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Cultural Council (no more than 15 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

2 positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Energy Committee (11 members total)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 BOS Rep Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Finance Committee (9 members, 2 alternate)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority

1 Position Town Moderator
2 Alternate Positions

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Herring Warden (1 Warden, 1 Assistant Warden)

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
1 year
(1 = 4 months to complete term)

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
BOS Term

Length of Term
3 years
3 years



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 27, 2018
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Assistant Position Board of Selectmen 3 years

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Local Housing Partnership (5 Community Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term

1 Community Position Board of Selectmen 4 months to complete term
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Personnel Board (4 members + TA + FinCom Rep)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
2 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: One application on file

Planning Board (7 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 5 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Recycling Committee (11 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
1 Position Board of Selectmen 4 months to complete term

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file

Shellfish Advisory Board (7 Members, 2 Alternates)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file



8I0C ‘LT Kawniqad — Q107 ‘€T A4vniqoq

NAWLOATAS J0 @IvOod dHI OL ONIANOISTII0D

soonou sfunesw Qv Od [[euuo) O sotuer 81/91/C

:[ed0/31e3S/PAA

:suonednddy

1sonboy] sp10oay d1qnd ueyy apnf 81/£¢/¢C

uoisuedxyq 10T SunjIed yorag 181D AYM Y 248 81/T¢/C
vorsuedxF 107 Surjred yorag 1310 AMYM 1100H ue( 81/1¢/C
ANTWWO)) MITASY Ialrey)) 0} [iewry MOOH ue(] uIayy apnf 81/1T/C
107] Sunyjed yoeaq 181 AMYM I21qrg oLy 81/CC/T PUe 81/1T/C

yoday Aouaroryg A[iuol 1oedwo)) 3T ade) BONT npey 81/1¢/C
10T Sunjred yoeag 191D

YA U0 (81°L°7) SO 01 119 YIS 19183 IBA BONT npeyY 81/1¢/C
uotsuedxd 107 Surjred yoeaq 191D SIYM 11qrg drg 81/0¢/C
Apms

Anmiqises,f Sunjred yoeog — 1sanbay] p10oay orqnd IoIqig o1y 81/81/C
sonssy orjyei] — Anjioe,] euenfLe uIp[uel,] BIuA) 81/L1/T

SBOp] puUe SJUSWUIO)) Wy apnf 81/91/C

up[{ JusuIageURIA UOTIRIOTIA 100 UB(J BIA 90INOSIIAYH 81/S1/C

181 Aadord paumQ umo], wRyy opnf 81/51/C

1sonbay] sp10o9y o1 qngd I[qrg ouy S1/S1/C

suonenodaN 19BIU0)) [qRISU0) YSY[[YS Uy apnf gL/v1/C
1LVdS 0110197 nox yueyl SOd wRyy opnf 81/vljc

uoneuLoyu] juexodu] 3unesy pieoq Suruue]d Joqrg otrg 8L/¥1/C
suonsan) AufIqer] KIIH MOOH ue( 81/€1/C

ISIPI]



OdYH 03 oW\ DY HH

81727 epuady Sunea uorssturmo)) po) ade)

WO 199[J[[oM Pue Sunedw 2z131ouy ade) 189m0

uaedwmneyg uesng

2310 MI]

urd 3°1a

:[eso]

1SIINUIIA]

1S99130N

81/81/C

ISOWAJA] [BUI)U]

8I/L1/C
Sur09IA] MITADY TouRy))
81/91/¢



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST XI

February 27, 2018

MINUTES

REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of meeting minutes from 2.13.18
PROPOSED I move to approve the minutes of February 13%, 2018 as amended.
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




DRAFT

Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
Minutes of the Meeting of February 13, 2018
Wellfleet Senior Center, 6:30 p.m.

BOS Members Present: Janet Reinhart - Vice Chair, Jerry Houk, Helen Miranda Wilson,
Kathleen Bacon - Clerk.

BOS Members Absent: Dennis Murphy -Chair - excused.

Staff: Dan Hoort - Town Administrator, Brian Carlson — Assistant Town Administrator,
Radu Luca - Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Janet Reinhart.

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments

Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter
raised solely during Announcements & Public Comment.

Bacon expanded on a comment the TA made during the State of the Town address. The TA
used the term “informed” when referring to the residents, but she would like them to fill out
an application, join a board or committee and be “involved.”

Bacon commended the Charter Review Committee and she said the residents should receive
a copy of the Charter and read it.

Wilson said that anyone who would like to join a Town board should go to their webpage on
the Town website and see what that Board / Committee is charged with.

Houk said people should take a tour of the new Police Station if they haven’t done so yet.
Houk is sorry to hear Brian Carlson is leaving and wishes him all the best. He would also like
to welcome Wilson back after a short hiatus. Houk remembered the late Paul Pilcher and
what he did for the Community and his work on the voucher system for the School
Committee. Reinhart added Pilcher did a lot of good work on the Dredging Committee as
well.

Reinhart said that there will be an Open Government Forum at the Preservation Hall on
March 17t, The public will be able to interact with the Town boards and committees and
she hopes that residents will get involved more in town government. Reinhart also said
Selectperson Cheryl Andrews from Provincetown invited people from the communities of
Truro and Wellfleet to join the 2020 commemorations.



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18 2

Chief Fisette would like to thank Town Staff and the BOS for supporting the White Ribbon
Day Proclamation that addresses domestic violence in our community and for taking a step
in raising awareness.

Fisette also presented the BOS with the Annual Police Report for 2017.

Amy Wolf, from the audience, commented on the proposed marijuana dispensary. She asked
for more thought to be put into the location of the dispensary. She is concerned with the
entrance and the egress of the dispensary and she said that the intersection at the Old Wharf
Road and Route 6 is a problematic one, especially with the school bus stop at that location.

IL Budget review
A. Education Budget - Nauset Regional School District, Wellfleet Elementary
School

Wellfleet Elementary School - the 2018-2019 budget is an exceedingly well considered
plan drafted by the Principal, considered by the School Committee and brought to the BOS
after a public hearing. There are some unknown variables about the budget, where funds
could be reduced. There is one student with special needs and we don’t know how things
will work out in the future or how the budget will be affected or what that student’s needs
will be.

Principal Mary Beth Rodman said the WES FY2019 came in at -.79% compared to the
previous year. There is a decrease in the line item for teachers’ salaries and special needs
teachers. There are savings coming from the amount of buses used, electricity,
instructional materials, supplies, fuel / oil, telephone, contracted services and equipment.
There are some moderate increases in the nurse’s salary, cafeteria, custodians, speech
language pathologists, special needs assistants’, school year tuition, and central office
salaries.

The proposed budget will also offer a free after school child care program for children
ages K to 5, but in the years to come there might be a fee associated with this program.
The ratio child to qualified staff is 13 to 1.

Wilson commended the free after school child care program, which is beneficial to our
children, their working parents and our economy.

Houk mentioned we also have the Sea Babies program, which progresses into Eastham as
the children get older and would like to commend Staff for their budget proposal and all
their work.

Hoort asked whether we could address or better understand what the costs associated
with the special needs student might be by Town Meeting. WES said there are some
unforeseen costs and a lot of them depend on what the parents would like to see as well.

Houk asked about bus pickup practices at Briar Lane and whether it’s State regulations
that dictate where the bus stops.



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18

I move to approve the FY 2019 Wellfleet Elementary School Budget as presented.
Motion: Bacon Second: Houk 4-0-0. Motion carries.

Superintendent Thomas Conrad presented the Nauset Regional School Budget, which is
close to being completed.

Wilson said these numbers are very important and would have appreciated receiving this
information in advance, which would be to everyone’s advantage, both the BOS and the
audience.

Bacon commended the effort Staff put into this budget and asked whether the 2.49%
increase in the budget could be lowered before Town Meeting. Conrad said we could see a
few possible retirements that would bring the number down.

Reinhart asked about the children population in the middle school and how that affects
staffing and budgeting. Conrad said the regional number is basically flat and the
projection for the region and the district.

Houk would like to commend Conrad for the budget he presented and agrees with Bacon
on keeping the increase below 2.49%. He also commended Nauset High School for being
ranked 27t in the State.

Hoort explained Wellfleet’s dollar share will be higher next year, all things being equal,
because we’ll have more students enrolled from Wellfleet.

III. Public Hearing(s) 7:00pm
None.

IV.  Licenses
A. Food Truck
e Banghart Food Truck contract renewal

This item was tabled for a future meeting.

B. Common Victualler:
e Wellfleet Beachcomber

This item was tabled at the previous meeting because the Beach Administrator
recommend the Beachcomber provided six port-o-potties on site. Wilson agrees with the
Beach Administrator and would like to follow her direction on this. The BOS is an
agreement to have all parties involved present in the room when voting on this item.

I move to postpone the Common Victualler Business License for Wellfleet
Beachcomber.



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18

Motion: Houk Second: Wilson 4-0-0. Motion carries.
V. Contracts
A. Discussion and approval of concession contract with Leeside Café at White
Crest Beach

Murro Van Meter was present to speak on and support the concession contract with
Leeside Café at White Crest Beach.

Wilson said all the requirements for this concession contract were met.

Bacon asked if this would be his second concession. The answer is yes and Meter would
employ up to six staff. Bacon also asked about the exact location of the food truck at White
Crest Beach and Meter said he would locate his truck at the Town'’s discretion and
direction. Bacon would like to commend Meter on his businesses and for providing jobs
to local people. Houk asked about the hours of operation. Meter clarified he’s obliged
contractually to be there from 10 am to 4 pm, but can stay until sunset.

I move to approve the concession contract with Leeside Café at White Crest Beach.
Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 4-0-0. Motion carries.

B. Discussion and approval of concession contract with Joey’s Food Truck at
Baker Field

This item was postponed until a future meeting.

C. Discussion and approval of contract renewal with Purrfect Cleaning
Services

Brian Carlson presented the contract renewal with Purrfect Cleaning Services. The only
change to the contract is adding one more location to clean at Baker Field.

Bacon said the BOS received a few letters of discontent regarding the cleanliness of some
of the restrooms. Houk said, under the contract, Purrfect Cleaning are not obligated to
clean the restrooms past Labor Day.

Wilson said she reads the mail on the regular basis and doesn’t remember reading about
such complaints and would ask the Beach Administrator to check the restrooms and
report on their cleanliness. Wilson said this was the only company that put in a bid for
this project.

I move to approve the contract renewal with Purrfect Cleaning Services.
Motion: Bacon Second: Houk 4-0-0. Motion carries.



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18

VI. Appointments/Reappointments
A. C. Wilson Sullivan - Zoning Board of Appeals

Will Sullivan presented a brief introduction of his background to the BOS.
Roger Putnam would like to support Sullivan’s application and appointment.

I move to appoint C. Wilson Sullivan as an alternate member to the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a term ending in June 2018.
Motion: Houk Second: Bacon 4-0-0. Motion carries.

VII. Use of Town Property
None.

VIII. Business
A. Approval of Host Community Agreement with Atlantic Medicinal Partners,
Inc. [TA]

Reinhart clarified this vote tonight is an agreement to proceed and send the agreement to
the Planning Board.

Wilson likes the contract a lot more now as presented. Wilson asked whether the
Navigator program could be within the 3% or outside. The answer is it could be either.
The percentage of the revenue coming to the Town of Wellfleet would come solely from
product sales and not equipment. Wilson also asked where the jobs created would be
advertised. The answer was a job fair closer to the opening date. Wilson asked whether
there would be cultivation on site, and the answer was no. AMP are not licensed by the
State to cultivate at this location.

Hoort addressed a previous comment and concern regarding the location, exit, egress and
urges AMP to address and satisfy all these issues as the permitting process goes forward.

Jan Morrissey, from the audience, asked about the 3% and what the State allows for the
percentage to be used for. Romano said there are three 3%’s: one for host community
agreement for medical marijuana, one for host community agreement for adult use, and
one for home excise tax. The first two 3% can be used for law enforcement, education,
science abuse awareness programes, etc. Morrissey also asked who makes the decision on
how the tax revenues from medical marijuana are being spent. Wilson responded by
saying the Selectmen would make that decision in consultation with AMP and input from
the community.

Hoort said that when receipts start coming in, we could go before Town Meeting and ask
them for a distribution plan to go towards CIP and law enforcement and equipment,
which are related expenses.



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18

Wayne Cloff, from the audience, asked what the 3% might generate in funds. Romano said
it's hard to say and it depends on the number of dispensaries on the Cape and he said he
wouldn’t be surprised if the amount received was up to $500K.

I move to approve the Host Community Agreement with Atlantic Medicinal
Partners, Inc. and authorize the Town Administrator to sign the contract.

Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 4-0-0. Motion carries.

B. Town Meeting proposed article for Septic System Easement Access at 15
Harding Lane [ATA]

Ben Zehnder and Amy Roberts presented a proposed Town Meeting Article for Septic
System Easement Access at 15 Harding Lane. The proposed article was included in the
BOS packet.

Reinhart asked whether there would be any new building or construction on site. The
answer was no.

Wilson asked whether the BOS would need to recommend the article tonight or wait and
recommend it together with the other articles in the warrant. Hoort said the BOS didn’t
need to vote on this item at this meeting. Wilson said he would like to wait for the
recommendation from the Board of Health and the Health Department on this article.
Houk asked why Zehnder didn’t go about placing this article on the warrant the usual way,
but Zehnder explained petitioned articles tend to be considered self-serving and looked at
differently.

Hoort will redraft this article as a warrant article and will bring it before the BOS for their
approval.

No motion was taken on this item.
C. Approval of tax bill insert for the Wellfleet Housing Authority [Gary Sorkin]

I move to approve the Tax Bill Insert for the Wellfleet Taxation Aid Fund.
Motion: Houk Second: Wilson

I move to rescind the previous motion.
Motion: Houk Second: Wilson 4-0-0. Motion carries.

I move to approve the Tax Bill Insert for the Wellfleet Affordable Housing Trust

Fund.
Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 4-0-0. Motion carries.

D. Approval of tax bill insert for Shellfishing mailing [Asst. Shellfish Constable]



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18

Bacon asked Mankevetch whether we’re looking for fun family activities out on the flats
and whether there is enough shellfishing out there for everyone. Mankevetch believes we
will have an adequate recreational season.

Wilson thinks this is a good promotional effort and believes this insert should be done in
a few years, but Mankevetch said there are a lot of good things happening and the energy
is good, but cannot really answer this question because of the recent ice event with a lot
of the shellfish being buried. He supports this initiative based on his personal experience
and this insert will not detrimental.

Wilson would like to wait on including this tax insert bill in the mailing and believes
would serve better if it were included in the future.

Houk believes we should give this program a trial period and see what happens, but
Bacon would like to be more cautious, especially due to the recent ice event.
I move to take no action on the Tax Bill Insert for the Shellfishing Department.

Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 2-2-0. Motion does not pass.

E. Approval of draft BOS “Thank You” letter to SPAT [Asst. Shellfish Constable]

John Mankevetech said this “Thank You” letter pertains to the grant SPAT gave to the
Shellfish Department to enhance propagation efforts.

Bacon read out loud the last paragraph of the letter and offered her suggestion on how to
close the letter.

Wilson mentioned there were some typos, but this is just a draft, and would like to have
the last paragraph taken out.

Bacon would also like to change “Sincerely,” to “Respectfully.”

I move to approve the BOS “Thank You” letter to SPAT as amended, by removing the
last paragraph, removing the last sentence and by changing “Sincerely” to
“Respectfully.”

Motion: Bacon Second: Houk 4-0-0. Motion carries.

F. Discussion of Plan for Town Owned Properties [TA]

Brian Carlson presented a short synopsis of what the Planning Board has been working
on for the past several years in cooperation with Cape Cod Commission. The map
presented to the BOS lists Wellfleet vacant developed parcels as well as Protected open
space parcels.



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18

Reinhart said our housing needs is huge issue and it is important to have a
comprehensive list of open Town-owned land.

Hoort said he attended the Housing Authority meeting this morning along with Selectman
Bacon, where possible locations for housing were discussed. He said we should look at
every parcel of land the Town has and what parcels would be appropriate for building
housing in the future.

Wilson believes we have a very good process in place (based on recommendations from
the Housing Authority) and would like to hear the opinions of the people who were most
involved in the process.

Bacon supports the idea of a Task Force and listened to the DPW Staff at today’s meeting
and how the Coles Neck property would not be used for housing. Bacon would also like
DPW to be a contact and present their recommendation.

Reinhart would like this to be a fluid plan in the future.

Hoort said we do not have a lot of time because more and more people cannot afford to
live in our community and it’s better to get a Task Force in place now and really dig into
the map and listen to their recommendation.

Wilson was on two Housing Task Forces and agrees some things are moving too slowly,
but we can gather a huge amount of information very quickly and we don’t have a Task
Force in place.

Gary Sorkin, from the audience, supported Hoort’s idea about the Task Force. He said we
first must assess our needs are and then continue from there.

Jan Morrissey, from the audience, supports Hoort’s thoughts on affordable housing needs.

Bacon said we're tapped out on large parcels of land and mentioned she had
recommended at feasibility study at a town location to be used for affordable housing.

Wilson asked whether when Sorkin was talking about the old COA lot, he was referring to
the entire lot. The answer was yes.

Wayne Cloff, from the audience, mentioned the town map behind the door in the
Assessor’s Office.

G. Vote to open the 2018 Annual Town Meeting warrant and articles review
[TA]

I move to open the 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Motion: Wilson Second: Bacon 4-0-0. Motion carries.



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18

H. Discussion of possible Annual Town Meeting warrant articles [TA]

Hoort said any petitioned articles need to be in before March 1st, 2018. The BOS will have
the opportunity to discuss articles at the February 27t meeting and recommend the
articles they would like to have included at the following meeting.

Bacon would like to support the article about outstanding fines, which need to be paid
before the issuance of the beach stickers.

Wilson suggested we have separate agendas to discuss important topics that might take
longer time than usual.

IX. Town Administrator’s Report

Bacon said Hoort did an outstanding job at the February 8t Town Forum and regrets not
being able to attend. Reinhart agreed with Bacon.

X. Topics for Future Discussion

Wilson doesn’t think it’s necessary to have a long itemization of budgets or agenda topics.
Wilson recommended that information was received in advance and included in the
packet.

Bacon would like to advocate for an increase in compensation for the Wellfleet BOS. Out
of the four Outer Cape Towns, the Wellfleet BOS have the lowest stipend. Wilson said this
issue might represent a conflict of interest. Houk clarified the Selectmen’s salaries were
established in 1986 and haven’t been changed since. Hoort doesn’t think this is self-
serving because it would encourage people to join town boards and the BOS.

From the audience there was a recommendation that other town boards meetings be
taped. There was also a question about an update on the intersection at Main Street and
Route 6.

XI.  Correspondence and Vacancy Report
XII. Minutes [January 23, 2018]

I move to approve the minutes of January 23rd as amended.
Motion: Bacon Second: Houk 3-0-1. Wilson abstained.

Motion carries.

Janet Reinhart: [ move to adjourn the public meeting and enter in executive session
for the following reasons:



Minutes of Wellfleet Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18 10

A. Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §21(a) (3) To discuss strategy with respect to collective
bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares; the
Board will review the current collective bargaining status and strategy
recommendations for the Wellfleet Police Officers Union.

The Board will not reconvene in public session after the executive session.

Bacon aye

Houk aye

Wilson aye

Reinhart aye

4-0-0. Motion carries.

XIII. Adjournment & Executive Session
A. Pursuant to G.L. c. 304, §21(a)(3), to discuss strategy with respect to
collective bargaining and litigation if the Chair declares that an open meeting
may have a detrimental effect on the Town’s bargaining and litigating
position, the Board will review the current collective bargaining status and
strategy recommendations for the Wellfleet Police Officers Union.

The BOS meeting was adjourned at 9:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Radu D. Luca, Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator

Public Records Material for the Meeting of 2/13/18

Concession Services Bid - Murro Van Meter

Concession Services Bid - Joseph Rugo

Application to join a Town Board / Committee - C. William Sullivan
Tax Bill Insert — Taxation Aid Committee

Tax Bill Insert - Shellfishing Department

Correspondence and Vacancy Report Jan 24 - Feb 13, 2018

Draft BOS Minutes 1.23.18

il & 2 ES R IR



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST XI I

February 27, 2018

ADJOURNMENT

REQUESTED BY: BOS

DESIRED ACTION: | Adjourn

PROPOSED I move to adjourn.

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




